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7{5‘( UNDERGROUND COAL GASIFICATION PROJECT THAR
A ENERGY DEPARTMENT, GOVERNMENT OF SINDH
Bhambneo Bheel, Islamkot, Tharparkar

Dated: 19-02-2018
No. UCG / Tender/NIT/36496
The Assistant Director (Assessment)
SPPRA

Sindh Secretariat
Karachi

Subject: ~ NIT No. 36496 Dated 28/01/2018

I am directed to refer NIT No. 36496 hoisted on 28/01/2018.

2. The Schedule of opening of above NIT has been revised and
published in the leading newspapers of 17/02/2018 (copies attached).

3. The same may be hoisted at your website please.

Encl: (As above) Procuremént Officer
UCG Project Thar
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CORRIGENDUM

With reference to above quoted advertisement which appeared in Daily Jang Combined, Dawn Combined,

Hyderabad 28 Jan 2018, allc

oncerned are requsted to please note the following amendments.

s e : s Closing of Opening of | Openir
Tender # | '(?:%S;%F:;?:) - aty.  [1eN9eT} Bigs, Date |Technical Bids,|Financia
o Vet " 77| &Time | Date&Time | Date &
UCG/ Supply of “Baby (De?i';}rf’dﬁ PETl pgog | 19-03-2018 | 19-03-2018 | 20-03-
119-01-18 Cementing Unit” Documents) at 1500 Hours | at 1600 Hours | at 1200
Hiring of “Cementing Units | (Details as per ey 0. 02
U%G‘f 8 along with accessories Tender 2500 :196%% ?_1018 ﬁ?%% ?_?1[? 12?3%%
1200118 | sn Monthly Rental Basis” | Documents) a I i
UCG! Submersible Bore (09‘1?;1: 2SPET eoo | 21-03-2018 | 21-03-2018 | 22-03-;
121-01-18 Hole Pumps Documents) at 1500 Hours | at 1600 Hours | at 1200
UcaG/ Power Transmission (DBE?HS das i 2500 22-03-2018 22-03-2018 23-03-
122-01-18 System Doci’;‘ :;tsj at 1500 Hours | at 1600 Hours | at 1200
For the Supply & (Details as per AR, ) 3.’
12;;%(13!18 Installation of 500 m*/day Tender 2500 a;? ‘115%% iogj's at2 1600%-?40;!.18!'8 at2 ?2%% ‘
= Reverse Osmosis Plant Documents)

All other details remain unchanged.

Frocureinent Officer

UCG Project Thar, Government of Sindh

C/O Manager, NBP, Islamkot Branch, Mithi District Tharparkar,
Cell: 0345-2102922, Email: ucgthar@gmail.com
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1220118 Documents) at 1500 Hm at 1600 Hours | at 1200 Hours
UCG! i (Detals BSPer| Lop | 24032018 | 24032018 25.03-2018
1230118 | o ;; he 0 Doct monts) | at 1500 Hours| at 1600 Hours | at 1200 Hours

PID()4464/17

©

W X 34 M 3 et A il Fu o gl
B a5 S g s i [ g 15,51, o0l
ucgthar@gmail.com: .. ,__g[

0345-2102922 : Jilipe




. Pig UNDERGROUND COAL GASIFICATION PROJECT THAR
Iy AN ENERGY DEPARTMENT, GOVERNMENT OF SINDH
Bhambneo Bheel, Islamkot, Tharparkar

Dated: 19-02-2018

F. No. UCG / SPPRA /Tenders / 2017-18

The Assistant Director (Assessment)
SPPRA

Sindh Secretariat

Karachi

Subject:  NIT No. UCG / Misc / Tenders / 01/2018 26-02-2018 Sr. No 36496

I am directed to refer your letter No. AD (A) / SPPRA /36496 /UCG
/2018/11086 & 14/02/2018 on the subject noted above.

2. This project is located at remote area of Tharparkar village Bhambino
Bheel, Tehsil Islamkot, and Procurement committee as well as CRC have been
constituted by Secretary, Energy Department vide notification
No. So (Coordinate) / CxEDD/5-8/2014 dated 15/09/2014 and no. even dated
01/01/2016 by designation not by particulars names. So these are still active

until their denotification issued from the Secretary Office.

3. Moreover the word or “equivalent” has been inserted in the

schedule “A” Tender documents as desired.

\
Procurement Officer

UCG Project Thar
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